Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475] Email Address: eisalvador.city@deped.gov.ph| Website: depedelsalvadorcity.net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. %% 5. 2018
To: Education Program Supervisor-AP

Public Secondary School Heads
Public Elementary School Heads
This Division

From: JESNAR DHMY\ S. TORRES, Ph.D., CESE

Subject: Addend

Populatiqn Dévelopment)

Date: December 3, 2018

1. Pursuant to Division Memorandum No. 343, s5.2018 entitled Regional Festival of Talents
(RFOT), the field is hereby informed of the official participants on the areas of skills exhibition
on Population Development:

Areas of Skills Contestant Coach School
Exhibition
PopQuiz Shiela B. Gatilogo Queenlyn B. El Salvador City
Plaza National High School
PopDev Debate Cyril James Arquita | Cyril N. Bahian Cogon National High
School
Jingle Writing and Jazlyn Pitt Apag Glady S. Molugan National High
Singing Bunayog School
Poster Making Kizzia Earl Sabina | Sammy S. Tres Amoros Elementary
B. Ferrolino Reyes School
Kasaysayan, Krisha Ann D. Kristine Claire | El Salvador City Central
Heograpiya, at Mikabalo J. Bengar School
Kultura ng Pilipinas | Nathalee Faith G. Sharon T.
Quiz Lelina Magtiza

2. All other provisions in the said memorandum shall remain in effect.

3. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.




